
 

 
 
 
 
May 7, 2024           (9 pages) 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

BID CALL NO. T2024-036 
 

REPLACEMENT OF COMPLETE POWER DISTRIBUTION, ASPHALT PAVEMENT, LIGHT 
STANDARD AND ELEVATOR UPGRADE AT PROFESSOR’S LAKE RECREATION 

CENTRE 
 
This Addendum is part of the Bid Document. 

 
1. Schedule of Prices – Separate Price: 

 
Separate Price No. 1 for “Provide New 2-Duct from New Transformer to the Service 
Entrance Disconnect Locations” has been deleted from Separate Price.   
 
Note: The Separate Price for alternate routing for transformer has been included to 
Base Price Item No. 2 Asphalt and Lighting Upgrades”.    

 
2. Pertaining to Specifications and Drawings: 

 
Refer to attached Consultant Addendum No. 1 (Total 8 pages).  
 
 

 All other terms & conditions remain unchanged. 
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned. 
 
Bidders are required to acknowledge all Addenda.   
 
 
Santosh Mishra, CSCMP    

Senior Buyer, Purchasing, Corporate Services  

Ph: 905-874-3482 

Email: santosh.mishra@brampton.ca 

mailto:santosh.mishra@brampton.ca


 

 

ADDENDUM 

PROJECT NAME: Power distribution, Asphalt and light standard replacement 

COMPANY: City of Brampton 

ATTENTION: To all bidders 

PROJECT NO.: 20257.001.E.001 DATE:  2024-05-06 

ADDENDUM NO.: #1 ISSUED BY: Reza Madani 

The following amendments are hereby made as part of the Contract Documents.  The following revisions and/or additions shall be made to contract documents and the cost shall be included in the 
Tender Price. 

1.0 DRAWINGS 

1.1 Refer to E101 - SITE PLAN-NEW (included herein)  

1.1.1 The luminares rated voltage is changed from 120V to 347V. The cat# has been revised as noted.  

 

1.2 Refer to E301-Ground floor mechanical room power and systems ( included herein)  

1.2.1 The Meter model is changed to PM5563.  

1.3 Refer to detail 1, E300 

1.3.1 Supply emergency lighting remote head complete with battery pack sized for at least 1.5-hour lighting 
during shutdown, install in the elevator room and feed through closest emergency feeder. 

1.4 Refer to Drawings E200, E300, E301, E601 

Review and follow the changes in the bubbled areas.  

2.0 CLARIFICATION 

2.1.1 Question: Please clarify the mechanical scope of work, we have only mechanical specification 
with no drawings. 

Answer: The mechanical scope of work is shown in the Electrical drawings. (Notes N-12 to N-21 of 
drawings E-300) 

2.1.2 Question: Drawing E101, Note N-9 states that contractor to allow for (1) week of generator 
rental and fuel in base bid. Additional generator rental and fuel cost paid through Cash 
Allowance. Please clarify as it was discuss differently on site visit. 

Answer: Please follow the instruction on the drawings. 



 
 

2.1.3 Question: Please clarify if scale (1:200) on drawings S.01 to S.04 is correct? On drawings S.03, it 
provides line painting dimensions, but not the same dimension when using scale 1:200 to do 
measurement. We need scaled drawings for takeoff. 

Answer: Scale drawing as shown.  

2.1.4 Question: Who is responsible for Alectra utility fees? And what are the costs? 

Answer: The Alectra utility fees are paid by owner through the executed Offer to connect (OTC). The 
building permit fee has been paid. If any other permit is required, it could be covered from cash 
allowance. 

2.1.5 Question: Note N-10 on drawing E301 noted Separate Price#1 for new duct bank, please advise 
if need to cut building existing slab on grade? please provide details. 

Answer: Please refer to detail 08 of S.04. The drawings stated the new secondary duct bank to be 
separate price but based on change through this addendum, the expenses for this one should be 
included in base bid and not separate price.  

2.1.6 Question:Drawing E102, Note N-1 noted existing feeder to be removed by hydro and duct bank 
to be removed by electrical contractor, I asked if to remove existing duct bank during site visit, 
Smith + Andersen advised the existing duct bank to remain in place, please advise what to do. 

Answer: Please follow the instruction in the drawings. 

2.1.7 Question:Drawing E102, Note N-1 noted existing feeder to be removed by hydro and duct bank 
to be removed by electrical contractor, I asked if to remove existing duct bank during site visit, 
Smith + Andersen advised the existing duct bank to remain in place, please advise what to do. 

Answer: Please follow the instruction in the drawings. 

2.1.8 Question: Please clarify the new duct bank work shown on drawing E102 to be included in 
which identified price (#1 or #2)? Please provide ditch work details. 

Answer: As shown in the Drawings E102, the price for this scope to be included in identified price #2. 
The detail of duct has been provided in detail 2 of drawings E602. For more details on the duct and also 
the manholes please refer to Alectra’s drawings (provided in tender documents). 

2.1.9 Question: Excavation of trench for installation of new duct bank, backfill and patch asphalt as 
per drawing E102 – Can you provide me more details on Granular depth, Asphalt thickness, 
depth of trench to be dug, types of granular to be reinstated, thickness and if there is any 
concrete work on our behalf for the new duct bank.  

Answer: Detail 2 of E102 shows the requested information.  

2.1.10 Question: Please provide route and details to show how temporary generator cable to run to 
existing panel. 

Answer: Contractor to review site conditions and decide based on site condition. Contractor is fully 
responsible for securing of  generator and cables during construction time. 

2.1.11 Question:  As per drawing E300 Note N-12. Who is to supply the 1.5 ton split unit system? 

Answer: Contractor to supply and install. 



 
 

 

2.1.12 Question: Please provide the drawings for an elevator upgrade. We have a E300 for electrical 
connection and upgrades.   Who is qualified contractor for an elevator modernization? The name 
of contractor, who is originally  build that elevator. 

 
Answer: The elevator design can be found in specification 232777 rev 04. This specification contains the 
scope of work for the elevator modernization.  There are many qualified elevator contracting companies 
that are capable of pricing and performing this scope of work. This elevator was originally built by Dover 
Elevator circa 1980. TK Elevator is the current maintenance contractor. The awarded contractor will have 
the elevator maintenance starting from contract award to one year after end of warranty period. Please 
refer to elevator spec for more details. 

2.1.13 Question: As per drawing E601 detail#1 existing transformer. The new transformer and base will 
be much larger than the current. Please advise who will be responsible for the costs and re 
working of the existing fence if required?  

Answer: The Fence to be modified as per electrical drawings and also detail 05 of S.04. 

2.1.14 Question: In the Electrical Specifications it is mentioned that Luminaire is Cash Allowance and  
there is Luminaire Schedule but this is missing. 
Please provide Luminaire schedule and confirm that if they are part of the cash allowance. 

Answer: The luminaires are not in cash allowance and to be included in pricing. The luminaires are listed 
in drawings E101 (luminaire schedule). 

2.1.15 Clarification: The cash allowance could be used for the fuel and generator rental expense of emergency 
generator (if the shutdown time take more than one week). The rental and fuel fee during first week of 
shutdown to be included in the base price. Building permit fee is already paid. The other permit fees could 
be compensated by cash allowance.  

2.1.16 Clarification: The scope of work in separate price #1(alternate routing for transformer secondary duct 
bank has been moved to the base price (identified price #2). Consequently, the separate price#2 
(Elevator scope) has been re-labeled as separate price #1.  

• Identified price #1: Asphalt and lighting scope 

• Identified price #2: All electrical and power distribution replacement 

• Separate price #1: All the scope of work for upgrading elevator 

END OF ELECTRICAL ADDENDUM 
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